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ENGINEERING LABORATORY INC. Tel. 410.290.6652
Fax. 410.290.6654
hitp/fwww.pctestlab.com

June 22, 2004

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization & Evaluation Division
Equipment Authorization Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

SUBJECT:  OHSUNG Electronics Co., Ltd.
FCC ID: OZ5URCMRF250
Class Il Permissive Change
Orig. Grant Date: March 5, 2004

Gentlemen:

Submitted herewith, on behalf of OHSUNG Electronics Co. Ltd., is an application for a Class I
Permissive Change Certification of the following RF Receiver.

The device is identical to the previously certified RF Receiver except for the following:
1. Additional Model: MRF-250RFS
2. Separate RX Module from main set:
Antenna Model: RFX-150 connected by 3.5PLUG to RF Receiver Model: MRF-250N.

Attached are the authorization letter, measurement report (measurement data and test plots),
FCC ID label and location, test setup photographs, internal and external photographs, and
block/ schematics diagrams.

Should you have any questions or comments concerning the above, please contact the
undersigned.

[
Randy Orlanez
President

CC: OHSUNG Electronics Co., Ltd.



